Disclaimer: The following is a non-binding translation of the original Hebrew document. It is provided by HaMoked: Center for
the Defence of the Individual for information purposes only. The original Hebrew prevails in any case of discrepancy. While
every effort has been made to ensure its accuracy, HaMoked is not liable for the proper and complete translation nor does it
accept any liability for the use of, reliance on, or for any errors or misunderstandings that may derive from the English
translation. For queries about the translation please contact site@hamoked.org.il

Military Advocate General Corp

Legal Advisor and Legislation Department
Legal Advisor for GOC Home Front Command
21 November 2014, 29 Cheshvan, 5775

Re: Request for extension of deadline for filing objection to the intent to seize and demolish
the home of U Abu Jamal (ID No. )
the home of G Abu Jamal (ID No. )

Dear Sir/Madam

1. | hereby confirm receipt of your request dated November 21, 2014, for an extension to the
deadline for filing an objection to the intent of the Commander of the IDF Home Front to seize
and demolish the homes where U Abu Jamal (ID No. ) and G Abu Jamal (ID No.

) resided, as detailed in the notices issued by the GOC Home Front Command

dated November 20, 2014.

2. Having reviewed your request, the GOC Home Front Command has agreed to extend the
deadline for filing an objection to the intent to order the seizure and demolition of the homes
belonging to U Abu Jamal and G Abu Jamal, as stated, until Sunday, November 23, 2014 at 10:00
A.M.

Sincerely,

Captain Binyamin Shindell
Acting Home Front Command Legal Advisor



